KENSINGTON

HE TOWN OF KENSINGTOMN, population
600, is beaulifully situated on the Prince Ed-
ward Island Railway in the cenire >f what is
undoubtedly thc richest agricultural section of

equal size in the Province. An idea of the agriculiural

wealth of the section of which Kensington is the centre,
may be formed from the fact that the Kensington Dairy-
ing Association handles on an average annually four
million pounds of milk, the value of which, in butter and
cheese, is about $40,000. There is exported annually
about $200,000 worth of live stock and dressed meats
purchased in the immediate neighbourhood, besides
large quantities of oats, potaloes, hay, pork, and other
farm products. There are three large general stores
owned respectively by Messrs. R. Tuplin & Co., James
Kennedy and John Hynes; there are also an up-to-date
grocery owned by Mr. John McGougan, two meat
markets, and a number of smaller stores. The lumber
and coal yard of Messrs. M. F. Schurman and Co., and
thesashand door factory
of Mr.John Warren give
employment to a large
number of hands.

There arefour churches,

Methodist, Presbyterian,

Anglican and Roman

Catholic. and one of the

finest schools in the Pro-

vince. The Kensingion
railway station is one of
the oftractions of the

P. E.l. Railway. being

built of cobble stones set

in concrete, beautifully
designed and up-to-date
in every particular. It
is the Railway Stalion
and principal shipping
point for Malpeque,

Hamillon, Indian River,

New London, French

River, Long River, Sea

View, Clifton, Margate,

Clinton, Norboro, Cler-

mont an. Kelvin. The

town of Kensingion was

mcorporated in 1914,

Dr. D. Darrach being

the first Mayor. He was

re-elected in 1915, and
associated with him on
the civic board are the
following councillors:

Dr. F.M.dJardine, Messrs

James B. Prolitt, dohn

Warren, Thomas Dona-

hoe, Andrew Bowness,

Alexander Casley. 1, Scene in Bedeaue.
Brigge. 4, On the West River.
6. Bedepuo Bayl

2. Soene in Bedogue,
8. Dunk River, from Old M1t Bridge.
7. On the West R iver.

3., Dunk River, Olid Mihy
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ROBERT T. OUL-
TON. Born Litile She-
mogue, N.B, in 1834
was associated with FHon,
Charles Dalton during
the experimental stage
of fox domeslication. In
1911 he removed to
New Brunswick where
he established a large
fox ranching business,
which is nov one of the
leading ranches in that
Province. Educated in
country school. Church,
Presbylerian, Member
of Zetland Lodge, A. F.
& A. M. Alberton. Fam-
ily. six sons and three
daughters.
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Prince Edward Island
is esvecially adapted to
meet the wanis of those
who desire to spend their
summer's outing in a re-
gion where they will not
be deprived of church-
going facilites. The
Province is dotled with
upwards of three hun-
dred churches (compris-
ing oll denominalions)
most of them very pret-
tily situated, in all of
which visitors are very
courteously welcomed.




